

## INDICATORS IN PREVIOUS EDITIONS

Each edition of the *Women's Health USA* databook contains the most current available data on health issues important to women. If no updated data are available, indicators may be replaced to make room for information on new indicators.

For more information on these indicators, please reference previous editions of *Women's Health USA*, which can be accessed online at either of these Web sites:

[www.hrsa.gov/womenshealth](http://www.hrsa.gov/womenshealth)

[www.mchb.hrsa.gov/data](http://www.mchb.hrsa.gov/data)

### Women's Health USA 2002

Lupus  
Non-Medical Use of Prescription Drugs  
Nursing Home Care Utilization  
Unintended Pregnancies  
U.S. Population Growth

### Women's Health USA 2003

Autoimmune Diseases  
Bleeding Disorders  
Home Health and Hospice Care  
Title V Abstinence Education Programs  
Title X Family Planning Services  
Vitamin and Mineral Supplement Uses

### Women's Health USA 2004

Complementary and Alternative  
Medicine Use  
Eating Disorders  
Maternal Morbidity and Mortality  
Services for Homeless Women  
Women in NIH-Funded Clinical Research

### Women's Health USA 2005

Adolescent Pregnancy  
Border Health  
Immigrant Health  
Maternity Leave  
Prenatal Care

### Women's Health USA 2006

American Indian/Alaska Native Women  
Contraception  
Infertility Services  
Postpartum Depression  
Smoking During Pregnancy  
Women and Crime



## REFERENCES

### Population Characteristics

- I.1 U.S. Census Bureau, American FactFinder. 2005 American Community Survey. <http://factfinder.census.gov>. Viewed 4/18/07.
- I.2 U.S. Census Bureau, Current Population Survey, Annual Social and Economic Supplement. America's families and living arrangements. 2005 Mar.
- I.3 U.S. Census Bureau, Current Population Survey, Annual Demographic Survey. March supplement. [www.census.gov](http://www.census.gov). Viewed 4/18/07.
- I.4 U.S. Department of Education, National Center for Education Statistics. Digest of Education Statistics Tables and Figures, 2005. (Tables 227, 246) <http://nces.ed.gov>. Viewed 4/18/07.
- I.5 American Association of Colleges of Osteopathic Medicine, Annual Osteopathic Medical School Questionnaires, 1967-68 through 2005-06 academic years, (Table 5); American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, Profiles of Pharmacy Students, Fall 2005, (Table 46) <http://www.aacp.org/>; American Dental Association, Survey Center, 2004-2005 Survey of Dental Education; American Physical Therapy Association, 2005-2006 Fact Sheet: Physical Therapist Education Programs, 2007 Jan. <http://www.apta.org/>; Association of American Medical Colleges, Data Warehouse. Facts—Applicants, Matriculants, and Graduates. [www.aamc.org](http://www.aamc.org/); Association of Schools & Colleges of Optometry, Number and Percentage of Full-Time Students in the Professional O.D. Program by Gender and Year, AY 2005-2006; Association of Schools of Public Health, 2005 Annual Data Report, (Table 3-1). <http://www.asph.org/>; Commission on Accreditation for Dietetics Education, 2006 Annual Report; Council on Social Work Education. (2007). Statistics on social work education in the United States: 2004. Alexandria, VA: Council on Social Work Education; Fang, D, Wilsey-Wisniewski, SJ, Bednash, GD. (2006) 2005-2006 Enrollment and Graduations in Baccalaureate and Graduate Programs in Nursing. Washington DC: American Association of Colleges of Nursing, (Table 8). Websites viewed 4/18/07.
- I.6 U.S. Department of Defense, Defense Manpower Data Center, Statistical Information Analysis Center. Selected Manpower Statistics, FY 2005, Table 2-11, Active Duty Military Personnel, Table 2-19, Female Active Duty Personnel; 2005 Sep. <http://siadapp.dior.whs.mil/index.html>. Viewed 4/18/07.
- I.7 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey, 2003-2004. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- I.8 U.S. Department of Agriculture. Characteristics of Food Stamp Households: Fiscal Year 2005. 2006 Sep.
- I.9 U.S. Department of Agriculture. Women, Infants, and Children. Program Data, Monthly Data—National Level, FY 2003 through 2005. [http://www.fns.usda.gov/pd/WIC\\_Monthly.htm](http://www.fns.usda.gov/pd/WIC_Monthly.htm). Viewed 4/18/07.

### Health Status

- II.1 Kochanek KM, Murphy SL, Anderson RN, Scott C. Deaths: Final Data for 2002. National Vital Statistics Reports 2004;53(5); National Center for Health Statistics. Health, United States, 2006 with Chartbook on Trends in the Health of Americans. Hyattsville, MD: 2006.
- II.2 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Health Interview Survey, 2005. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.

- II.3 Boulet SL, Q Yang, C Mai, J Mulinare, CM Pfeiffer. Folate Status of Women of Childbearing Age, by Race/Ethnicity – United States, 1999-2000, 2001-2002, and 2003-2004. *MMWR Weekly*. 2007; 55 (51); 1377-1380. [www.cdc.gov/mmwr](http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr). Viewed 4/18/07.
- II.4 Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration. Results for the 2005 National Survey on Drug Use and Health: detailed tables. Office of Applied Studies, Rockville, MD; 2006.
- II.5 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. HIV/AIDS Surveillance Report, 2005. Vol. 17. Rev Ed. Atlanta: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; 2007: Table 3, 9, and 23. <http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/topics/surveillance/resources/reports>. Viewed 8/15/07.
- II.6 U.S. Health Resources and Services Administration, unpublished data.
- II.7 American Autoimmune Related Diseases Association. Autoimmune Disease in Women – The Facts. [www.aarda.org/women.php](http://www.aarda.org/women.php). Viewed 4/18/07.
- II.8 American Cancer Society. Cancer Facts & Figures 2007. Atlanta: American Cancer Society; 2007. [www.cancer.org/docroot/stt/stt\\_0.asp](http://www.cancer.org/docroot/stt/stt_0.asp). Viewed 4/18/07.
- II.9 Ries LAG, Harkins D, Krapcho M, Mariotto A, Miller BA, Feuer EJ, Clegg L, Eisner MP, Horner MJ, Howlander N, Hayat M, Hankey BF, Edwards BK (eds). SEER Cancer Statistics Review, 1975-2003, National Cancer Institute. Bethesda, MD, [http://seer.cancer.gov/csr/1975\\_2003/](http://seer.cancer.gov/csr/1975_2003/), based on November 2005 SEER data submission, posted to the SEER web site, 2006. Viewed 4/18/07.
- II.10 McCaig, LF, Nawar, EW. National Hospital Ambulatory Medical Care Survey: 2004 Emergency Department Summary. *Advance Data from Vital and Health Statistics*, No. 372; 2006 June. (Tables 2, 12.)
- II.11 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Hospital Ambulatory Medical Care Survey, 2004. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- II.12 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. National Center for Injury Prevention and Control. Web-Based Injury Statistics Query and Reporting System (WISQARS™). Leading Causes of Death Report, 2004.
- II.13 Kessler RC, Berglund PA, Demler O, Jin R, Merikangas KR, Walters EE. Lifetime prevalence and age-of-onset distributions of DSM-IV disorders in the National Comorbidity Survey Replication. *Arch Gen Psychiatry* 2003 Jun;62(6):593-602.
- II.14 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control. Web-Based Injury Statistics Query and Reporting System (WISQARS™). Injury Mortality Report, 2004.
- II.15 National Committee for Quality Assurance. The State of Health Care Quality 2006. Washington, DC: NCQA, 2006.
- II.16 National Center for Health Statistics. Health, United States, 2006 with Chartbook on Trends in the Health of Americans. Hyattsville, MD: 2006.
- II.17 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Sexually transmitted disease surveillance, 2005. Atlanta, GA: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services; 2006.
- II.18 Dunne, EF, Unger ER, Sternberg M, McQuillan G, Swan DC, Patel SS, Markowitz LE. Prevalence of HPV infection among females in the United States. *JAMA* 2007 Feb.; 297(8): 876-8.
- II.19 National Sleep Foundation. Sleep in America 2007. Washington, DC: 2007

- II.20 Catalano SM. Criminal victimization, 2005. Bureau of Justice Statistics, National Crime Victimization Survey, NCJ 214644; 2006 Sep. <http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs>. Viewed 4/18/07.
- II.21 Martin JA, Hamilton BE, Sutton PD, Ventura SJ, Menacker F, Kirmeyer S. Births: final data for 2004. National Vital Statistics Reports, Vol. 55, No.1; 2006 Sep.
- II.22 Kozak LJ, DeFrances CJ, Hall MJ. National Hospital Discharge Survey: 2004 annual summary with detailed diagnosis and procedure data. National Center for Health Statistics. Vital Health Stat 13(162). 2006.
- II.23 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Vital Statistics System. 2005 Preliminary Birth Data. <http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/products/pubs/pubd/hestats/prelimbirths05/prelimbirths05.htm>. Viewed 4/18/07.
- II.24 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Breastfeeding practices—results from the 2005 National Immunization Survey. [www.cdc.gov/breastfeeding/data/NIS\\_data/data\\_2005.htm](http://www.cdc.gov/breastfeeding/data/NIS_data/data_2005.htm). Viewed 4/18/07.
- II.25 U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. Labor Force Statistics from the Current Population Survey, 1994-2006. [www.bls.gov](http://www.bls.gov). Viewed 4/18/07.
- II.26 *MEPSnet Household Component for 2004*. 2006 Nov. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Rockville, MD. <http://www.meps.ahrq.gov/mepsweb>. Viewed 4/18/07.
- III.3 National Committee for Quality Assurance. The State of Health Care Quality 2006. Washington, DC: NCQA, 2006.
- III.4 U.S. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems (CAHPS®), 2005. The CAHPS® data used in this analysis were provided by the National CAHPS® Benchmarking Database (NCBD). The NCBD is funded by the U.S. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality and administered by Westat under Contract No. 290-01-0003. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- III.5 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Office of Applied Studies. NATIONAL SURVEY ON DRUG USE AND HEALTH, 2005 [Computer file]. ICPSR04596-v1. Research Triangle park, NC: Research Triangle Institute [producer], 2006. Ann Arbor, MI: Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research [distributor], 2006-11-16.
- III.6 U.S. Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality. Medical Expenditure Panel Survey Component Data, 2004.
- III.7 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Health Statistics, National Ambulatory Medical Care Survey. Analysis conducted by the Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.
- III.8 Organ Procurement and Transplantation Network. National Data, and Advanced Reports. <http://www.optn.org/latestData/viewDataReports.asp>. Feb 21,2007. Viewed 4/18/07.

### Health Services Utilization

- III.1 U.S. Census Bureau, Current Population Survey, 2006. Current Population Survey Table Creator. Available online at [http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/cpstc/cps\\_table\\_creator.html](http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/cpstc/cps_table_creator.html). Viewed 5/6/07.
- III.2 U.S. Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. Unpublished data.

## CONTRIBUTORS

This publication was prepared for the Health Resources and Services Administration's Maternal and Child Health Bureau (MCHB) and Office of Women's Health, by the MCHB's Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center.

### Federal Contributors Within the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality  
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention  
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services  
Health Resources and Services Administration  
National Institutes of Health  
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration

### Other Federal Contributors

U.S. Department of Agriculture  
U.S. Department of Commerce  
U.S. Department of Defense  
U.S. Department of Education  
U.S. Department of Justice  
U.S. Department of Labor

### Non-Governmental Contributors

American Academy on Pediatrics  
American Association of Colleges of Nursing

American Association of Colleges  
of Osteopathic Medicine  
American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy  
American Cancer Society  
American Dental Association  
American Heart Association  
American Physical Therapy Association  
American Psychiatric Association  
Arthritis Foundation

Association of American Medical Colleges  
Association of Schools and Colleges  
of Optometry  
Association of Schools of Public Health  
Commission on Accreditation  
of Dietetics Education  
Council on Social Work Education  
Employee Benefit Research Institute  
National Committee on Quality Assurance  
United Network for Organ Sharing

*All photos used in this publication are copyright istockphoto.com except page 71 (Veer Inc.) and page 43 (Disabled Sports USA Far West).*

